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Please assist Kim Collins in filing a petition to intervene.

Thank you,

Kenneth D. Celli
Hearing Advisor II
California Energy Commission
Hearing Office
1516 9th Street, MS 9
Sacramento CA 95814-5512
(916) 651-8893

..

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

»> "kim collins" <calcityhandyman@verizon.net> 4/28/2009 7:55 AM »>

Hi Kennith

See e-mail sent to Karen

Thanks

Kim Collins

----- Original Message ----­
From: kim-collins
To: KLdougla@energy.state.ca.us
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 7:50 AM
Subject: From Kim Collins .. California City, CA...Request for Intervener Status

Hi Karen

Please read the attached request.

Thank you

Kim Collins

 DATE
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APR 28 2009

APR 28 2009



The California Energy Commission
State of California
Sacramento, California

RE. Beacon Solar Project
Docket # 08-AFC-2

Committee Overseeing This Case:

KAREN DOUGLAS
Chairman and Presiding Member

KLdougla@energy.state.ca.us

JEFFREY D. BYRON
Commissioner and Associate Member

Jbyron@energy.state.ca.us

Kenneth Celli
Hearing Officer

kcelli@energy.state.ca.us

Eric K. Solorio
Project Manager

esolorio@energy.state.ca.us

Tuesday, April 28, 2009

Kim Collins
Businessman I Public Relations Advisor
6880 Jasmine Ave.
California City CA. 93505
calcityhandyman@verizon.net

I am e-mailing you all today as a formal written request to obtain intervener status at any future
meetings, to be held at California City, Ca. Please provide any documents required to honor this
request.

Thanks for reading this request of great importance to California City and myself. You may e­
mail documents required to handle this request.

Respectfully

Kim Collins

Kim Collins

1


